

**ORDINANCE AMENDING AND RE-ENACTING
SECTION 7-4-1
OF THE HARRISONBURG CITY CODE**

Sec. 7-4-1. - Schedule of rates and charges generally.

The rates for water and sewer services, to be applied to one hundred (100) percent of the water meter readings, shall be as follows:

(1)

Water rates, per month:

a.

City water rates, per month:

1.

First zero (0) gallons to two thousand five hundred (2,500) gallons at two dollars and ~~forty-nine~~fifty-nine cents (\$2.4959) per one thousand (1,000) gallons;

2.

Next two thousand five hundred (2,500) gallons to twenty-five thousand (25,000) gallons at two dollars and ~~eighty-six~~ninety-six cents (\$2.8696) per one thousand (1,000) gallons;

3.

Next twenty-five thousand (25,000) gallons to two hundred fifty thousand (250,000) gallons at two dollars and ~~fifty-seven~~sixty-seven cents (\$2.5767) per one thousand (1,000) gallons;

4.

All over two hundred fifty thousand (250,000) gallons at two dollars and ~~fifteen~~twenty-five cents (\$2.1525) per one thousand (1,000) gallons.

b.

Rural water rates, per month:

1.

First zero (0) gallons to two thousand five hundred (2,500) gallons at four dollars and ~~forty-two~~fifty-two cents (\$ 4.4252) per one thousand (1,000) gallons;

2.

Next two thousand five hundred (2,500) gallons to twenty-five thousand (25,000) gallons at four dollars and ~~forty-seven~~fifty-seven cents (\$4.4757) per one thousand (1,000) gallons;

3.

Next twenty-five thousand (25,000) gallons to two hundred fifty thousand (250,000) gallons at four dollars and ~~forty-seven~~fifty-seven cents (\$4.4757) per one thousand (1,000) gallons;

4.

All over two hundred fifty thousand (250,000) gallons at three dollars and ~~sixty-seven~~eighty-four cents (\$3.7484) per one thousand (1,000) gallons.

c.

In addition to the city and rural water rates as set forth above, there shall be added to all water bills generated in the months of July, August, September, October and November of each year a seasonal water rate charge of twenty-four cents (\$0.24) per one thousand (1,000) gallons.

d.

Minimum water charges per month by meter: (Three thousand (3,000) gallons for 5/8, 3/4; meter; AWWA equivalent multiplier for larger sizes):

5/8, 3/4	\$7.6696	\$13.2959
1	13.3888	22.2373
1 1/2	278.6868	445.58
2	100.53	193.52
3	151.62	291.61
4	303.80	583.80
6	404.89	777.87
8	608.95	1,187.34
10	816.35	1,563.34
Meter Size (inches)	City Minimum (per month)	Rural Minimum (per month)

e.

Rockingham County Water Agreement of 1995 (north and east areas): Rates shall conform to the contract or any amendments to the same.

f.

When using stormwater or surface water for "green water" purposes as set forth in section 7-3-81 of this code, the city and county water rates, per month, shall be one dollar and ~~seventy-six~~eighty-six cents (\$1.7686) per one thousand (1,000) gallons and three dollars and ~~thirty-seven~~forty-seven cents (\$3.3747) per one thousand (1,000) gallons, respectively.

The remainder of Section 7-4-1 is reaffirmed and reenacted in its entirety, except as hereby modified.

This ordinance shall be effective from the 1st day of July, 2015.

Adopted and approved this 23rd day of June, 2015.


MAYOR

ATTESTE:


CITY CLERK